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Question and Answer Session

Question 1:

The Government’s estimated staffing does not address traditional program management functions and support.  Should bidders propose a program management staff in addition to the 90 cited staffing?

Answer 1:

Yes.  The Government intentionally did not include management functions in its estimate.  The Government anticipates changing the Government Estimate for the final RFP.

Question 2:

The cover letter must contain Section K and Section B which has cost information.  What volume should the letter and attachments be included in?

Answer 2:

Please include these sections in Volume III, Cost/Price Volume.

Question 3:

How much data storage capacity exists for VMS experiments?  In what form?

Answer 3:

Our system is sized to the data requirements that we have.  For example, the Shuttle Program requires about 4 gigabytes per day.  

Question 4:

When changing out I-cabs on the VMS, it appears they must be moved outside to the other highbay.  Is this true?  If so, are there weather restrictions?

Answer 4:

Yes.  We work around inclement weather.

Question 5:  

How many I-Cabs can be used at the same?  What is the limiting factor?

Answer 5:

We could use three different cabs at the same time because there are three control stations each with a host computer and access to visual systems.

Question 6:

Is there a common sound system in the VMS I-cabs?  If so, describe.

Answer 6:

The sound system is Asti.

Question 7:

Is the data capture/storage capability the same with an I-cab mounted in the motion platform as with a non-motion I-Cab?

Answer 7:

Yes.

Question 8:

With the Army’s cancellation of the Comanche program, how do you see this affecting NASA Ames since they have been a customer running experiments in the Ames facilities?  Did the Army plan on conducting Comanche experiments in FY04 and FY05?

Answer 8:

We see it as a loss of a customer.  They may have done an experiment in FY05 but like with other things we will try and find new customers to fill those time slots.

Question 9:

What form are the proposals going to be: written, oral or a combination of the two?

Answer 9:

The proposals will be in written form only.

Question 10:

Have foreign airports or airlines been a customer at any of the 3 labs.  Are there any “show stop” restrictions for bringing such a customer to FFC or elsewhere?

Answer 10:

No, we haven’t had any foreign airports or airlines as customers.  For an international customer we need an International Space Act Agreement from Headquarters.

Question 11:

What is the number and make-up the operations crew at each of the three facilities?

Answer 11:

We have four civil servants that cover operations in all three facilities as required.  The contractor staff complements the existing government staffing levels.

Question 12:

What is the minimum “between test” turn around time including any required maintenance recertification or safety check, de-installation and installation at the VMS?

Answer 12:

The minimum is one to two days.

Question 13:

At the in brief, industry was told several times that overall operations at the SimLabs needs to be different in the future, indeed much more “business-like.”  However, there are no elements in the RFP requirements or evaluation factors that request how we should propose these changes or how innovative approaches will receive better evaluation scores. Will the RFP be changed to reflect the desire for a better and more innovative operation?

Answer 13:

The intent is to have a better, more innovative operation.  However, the final decisions on these issues and how they will be reflected in the final RFP have not yet been made by the Government.  Those decisions will be reflected in the final RFP.

Question 14:

Para M.2 (e)(3) describes a cost realism adjustment that will be applied to the Mission Suitability rating based on the bidders proposed cost.  If bidders are truly innovative in altering the proposed SimLabs operating to make them more “business-like” and reducing the cost of operations (to increase utilization) then the proposal will be penalized substantially for being below the Probable Cost.  This seems contrary to your overall desires.  Suggest the proposed deductions be eliminated in order to foster a more creative and innovation-friendly competition.

Answer 14:

The intent of probable cost is to ensure that the Mission Suitability Proposal is aligned with the Cost Proposal.  Therefore, as long as innovative approaches are fully explained and justified in the Mission Suitability volume and the Cost volume, offerors should not expect any deductions in their Mission Suitability score.

Question 15:

Will NASA Ames be providing a draft Award Fee Plan that bidders complete as a part of the proposal submitted?

Answer 15:

Offerors do not “complete” Award Fee Plans.  Award Fee Plans explain how the Government will evaluate performance and determine an award fee score.  It is the Government’s intention to include a draft Award Fee plan with the final RFP.

Question 16:

As requested in Section C (work statement), para 3.1.3.7, would the hiring of temporary pseudo-pilots and controllers be identified in the material or ODC costs?

Answer 16:

It would likely be charged as an ODC, however, it would depend on a company’s individual cost structure.

Question 17:

Will the Government be providing the 2003 utilization figures for all SimLabs facilities prior to the RFP becoming final?  What are the currently forecasted facility utilization, by project and facility, for 2004 and 2005?

Answer 17:

The SimLabs Annual Report is currently posted on the website.  We will provide a list of projects that were done for FY03 and tentative list for FY04.  FY05 has not been prepared and therefore cannot be provided. 
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